



Dr. S Srikanth Raju

Qualification: MBBS, MS (General Surgery), DNB (Vascular Surgery)

Department: Vascular Surgery

Designation: Sr. Consultant Vascular & Endovascular Surgeon, Foot Care

Languages: English, Hindi, Telugu

Experience: 15 yrs

About the Doctor

Dr. S Srikanth Raju is a Senior Consultant Vascular & Endovascular Surgeon and Foot Care Specialist at Yashoda Hospitals, Hitec City. He is one of India's few vascular surgeons who has received training in both open and endovascular procedures and is adept at performing all vascular surgeries.

Educational Qualifications

- July 2004-April 2010: MBBS, Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences
- 2012-2015: MS General Surgery, Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences
- 2016-2019: DNB Peripheral Vascular Surgery, Narayana Health City, Bengaluru, Karnataka

Experience

- Mar 2019-Sep 2019: Junior Consultant Vascular and Endovascular Surgeon, Krishna Institute of Medical Sciences, Secunderabad
- Sep 2020-Dec 2020: Senior Consultant Vascular and Endovascular Surgeon, Krishna Institute of Medical Sciences, Secunderabad

Dec 2020-Aug 2022: Senior Consultant Vascular and Endovascular Surgeon, Medicover Hospitals, Madhapur

 Aug 2022-Present: Senior Consultant Vascular and Endovascular Surgeon, Yashoda Hospitals, Hitec City

Services Offered

- Laser/RFA/Glue Therapy for Varicose Veins
- DVT-Thrombolysis/Stenting
- Carotid Artery Disease-Endarterectomy/Stenting
- For Dialysis Patients-AV Fistula/Graft and its Salvage Procedures (Fistuloplasty/Stenting)
- Acute Limb Ischemia Treatment
- Peripheral Arterial Disease Treatment
- Vascular Trauma Management
- AV Malformation Embolisation/Surgical Excision
- Advance Diabetic & Ischemic Foot Care Management
- Upper Limb Vascular Disease Management
- Treatment for Lymphedema
- Aneurysms-Endovascular & Open Repairs
- Aortic Dissection-Endovascular & Open Repairs
- Thoracic Outlet Syndrome (TOS) Management

Professional Membership

Vascular Society of India (VSI)

Research & Publications

- Thesis: A Study of the Predictive Value of Clinical, Laboratory and Radiological Data in Acute Appendicitis
- Prospective Study of Short Term and Medium Term Outcomes of AV Access Enhancement and Salvage Procedures Done in Patients with End Stage Renal Disease
- Case Reports Published: Adult Cystic Hygroma-A Rare Entity, Indian Journal of Mednodent and Allied Sciences Vol 3, No 1, February 2015
- Management of Trans-Section of Right Hepatic Duct during Laparoscopic Cholecystectomy and Primary End to End Anastomosis-A Case Report, Indian Journal of Mednodent and Allied Sciences Vol 2, No 3, November, 2014

Profile URL: https://www.yashodahospitals.com/doctor/hitec-city/vascular-surgery/dr-s-srikanth-raju/